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MEMORANDUM

City Commission

Jennifer K. Bramley, City Manager
Jorge Quintas Deputy City Manager
2025-06-24

Agreement to Donate Real Estate between The Coca-Cola
Company and the City of Dunedin for approximately 1.6 acres of
vacant land located at 427 San Christopher Drive, Dunedin, FL.

Clayton "Clay" Watkins, P.E., Director of Utilities | City Engineer;
and Jennifer Cowan, City Attorney, BMO.

Staff recommends postponing this item until July 17th.
Infrastructure, Planning and Growth

N/A

None

N/A

TBD

TBD
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